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CITY OF O’FALLON, MISSOURI 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
100 North Main Street 

O’Fallon, MO 63366 

T:  (636) 379-5527 

BID NUMBER:  23-015 BID ISSUE DATE: 02/10/2023 

BID DESCRIPTION: SEWER TAP LINING 

BID OPENING DATE: 02/23/2023 BID OPENING TIME: 2:30 P.M. CST 
 

February 16, 2023 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to address all questions received on or before 02/15/2023 at 12:00 
PM. The time period for questions is closed. 
 
Questions: 

 
1. What are the approximate lengths of the pipes to be rehabilitated on the  

project? 
 
Answer:  2ft of pipe in the lateral line.  
 

 
2. For the Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) lining, will it be heat-cured or  

light-cured? 
 
Answer: This can be done either way as long as it is lined through the city’s sewer main. 
  

 
3. What are the lengths and sizes of the pipes to be cleaned and/or  

televised?  
 
Answer: 4” or 6” pipe, pipe lateral line lengths can be 10’ to 150’. Videos and cleaning 

will be from lateral lines. If the main sewer line needs camera or cleaned, we 
will take care of that. 

  
 

4. How much is the required bid bond for the project? 
 
Answer: There is no bid bond required. 
 
 

5. How much is the estimated cost of the project? 
 

Answer: $15,000.00 for an estimated 6 ty liners.   
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Reminder: 

The due date and time remain the same for this project.  This is to remind all bidders that sealed bids 
for bid #23-015 Sewer Tap Lining must be submitted by 2:30 P.M. CST, February 23, 2023, to: 

Christine Grabin, Purchasing Agent 
City of O’Fallon, Missouri 
100 North Main Street 
O’Fallon, Missouri 63366 

 

Addendum information will be available over the Internet at www.ofallon.mo.us.  Adobe Acrobat 
Reader may be required to view this document.  We strongly suggest that you check for any addenda 
a minimum forty-eight hours (48) in advance of the bid deadline.  Due to revisions, the bidders must 
acknowledge the Addendum(s) on the bid form. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

http://www.ofallon.mo.us/

